# **TESTIMONIALS**

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

ABDOMINAL & DIGESTIVE PROBLEMS	3
ALTERNATIVE MEDICINE METHOD	5
ASTHMA	6
BONE HEALTH	7
BRAIN HEALTH	8
BREAST HEALTH	10
CANCER	14
COUGH	16
ECZEMA	17
FATIGUE	18
FEVER	21
HARD TO LOSE FAT/ OVERWEIGHT	22
HEADACHES/MIGRANE	23
HIGHBLOOD PRESSURE	24
HORMONE IMBALANCE	26
KIDNEY/ URINATION ISSUES	27
KNEE PROBLEMS	28
LOWER BACK PAIN	30

MEMORY PROBLEMS	32
MENTAL HEALTH	33
MUSCLE PAIN	34
OVERALL HEALTH	35
PROSTATE HEALTH	40
SINUS PROBLEM	41
SLEEP PROBLEMS	42
THYROID PROBLEMS	43
VISION PROBLEMS	44

#### **ABDOMINAL & DIGESTIVE PROBLEMS**

"I gave a 5-star review because I feel like I've finally found something that's working to improve my health after 18 months. I'm excited for the transition that's taking place and seeing the healing process work."

- Adam H. - abdominal discomfort and pain that is strongest in the morning

"Caring attention to my needs and provides solutions!"

- Carolyn R. - vision, protrusion in lower abdomen

"As a local chiropractor, I send all my patients here for thermography (instead of harmful or less specific mammograms), as well as toxicity testing! Their reports are easy to read and interpret and even help me confirm and address my patient's nutritional deficiencies. I'd recommend everyone go here for their annual health screenings!"

- Brittany H. - asthma, digestive, migraines, pain in abdomen, ovaries

"Overall, my whole life has changed. Just the simple drinking more water on a regular basis, from that to everything I eat, what I do, what kind of thoughts I'm feeding myself, everything has changed."

- Jennifer M. - digestive

<sup>&</sup>quot;Responsive, caring and informative."

"Wonderful staff and group of information. The procedure was very comforting and informative."

"I learned so much from my appointment with The Thermography Center during my Thermogram and Oligo testing. It is a non-invasive Adjunctive technique that can look at causal level of symptoms. I'm on my way to detoxing my system very naturally and will be in much better health very soon."

# - Kat M. - digestive

"Wonderful experience, very cozy and comfortable environment. Susan, the tech, is very easy-going and sweet, very knowledgeable. She went in depth with my results and was very caring about all my concerns. Also, amazing customer service with Rochelle, she helped me from start to finish of the process, I so appreciated her!! :) 10/10."

- Anna - digestive problems

#### ALTERNATIVE MEDICINE METHOD

"I am a Nuclear Medicine Physician and Radiologist and have been utilizing the technology for adjunct diagnostics called Regulation Thermography. Dr. Dan Beilin had introduced me to the technology over ten years ago and I have compared its capabilities and found RT to be complementary with giving as much information about certain diagnostic criteria as other devices I use such as CT and MRI as well as X-Ray besides functional imaging in nuclear medicine. I have also brought this device to a number of my colleagues who are equally supportive as to its great value to properly evaluate the first factors leading to several illnesses as well as parallel problems which may contribute to known disease manifestations."

- DR. DAVID H. MD NUCLEAR RADIOLOGY

#### **ASTHMA**

"I've known Dr. Mike for years. After a while of not consulting with him and trying different doctors where I felt that they just wanted to prescribe me something at all costs and not give me solutions to my symptoms, coming back to the Thermography Center was the best decision. He treats you as an individual, he remembers what you have talked about and who you are, and what you have been through. I am on my way to healing, with the complete knowledge of what's going on in my body and the reasons of the treatment and how they work. Recommended 100%."

- Valeska W. - Asthma, fatigue, headaches, palpitations, hormones, overweight,

### **BONE HEALTH**

"Appointment was easy to make. Process was smooth and pleasant. The only difficulty was getting into the building on a Saturday morning. That took about 30 minutes."

- Mary Ann G. – bone health, gut health, nutrient absorption, lungs, coughing, heart palpitations, headaches

#### **BRAIN HEALTH**

"My session was very informative, and I like knowing what's happening with my body. It is important to know my whole body, not just one body part at a time. It's all connected."

# - Ruth H. - no symptoms but scheduled for surgery in two weeks, aneurysms, TMJ

"My husband has a degenerative neurological disease that has no medical treatment in conventional medicine, (other than suggestions to "keep moving and exercising as much as possible"), SO we decided to try a homeopathic doctor.

The first thing our doctor required was a Thermography Test and Heavy Metals test, and she directed us to the Thermography Center of Dallas.

We were seen promptly and with courtesy. The tests were conducted in a very professional manner.

There is also information available in their office regarding number of treatment options for various conditions or just to improve general health.

We were very pleased with our experienced and look forward to follow-up tests to determine how much progress is made following our initial efforts directed by our doctor."

#### - Karen G.

"I first went to the thermography center back in 2006 after exhausting processes with 8 other medical doctors that could not find out what was wrong with me. Recommended to go there by neighbor chiro and see Dr Einsohn. Glad I did. Had thermography and on my first visit I finally knew

what was wrong with my health. Saw amazing improvement over the next few months following his healing plan. I now go once a year to continue updates and still see him regularly to continue my improving health. This time was a visit for my 85 years old dad. Again, some mysteries with him and with the first thermo and appt, feel like we have a plan for him also. Highly recommended, especially when you just can't figure out what is wrong the thermography will tell you."

# - Ron L. - brain fog, hard to get good night's sleep, vision problems, overweight

"Dr. Michelle is a true healer. She is helping me more than any other doctor has. She is intuitive and knowledgeable, listens and connects genuinely. I am so grateful for this Center!"

Turiya W. - hormones and brain imbalances

#### **BREAST HEALTH**

"Greeting Thermography is the best thing I've ever done for my health. Dr. Marta and Bobbie made me feel comfortable and let me ask lots of questions. I'm recommending all my friends to get this done."

It's the best thing I've done for my health. Money well spent. It goes above and beyond what you would learn about from a physical exam and/or mammogram. It gets at the root causes of issues and you can find out how to change the course of your health and reverse potential for disease before it happens. Bobbie and Marta made me feel comfortable and allowed me to ask lots of questions.

- Dianna Lisa D. - breast health, muscle cramps down right leg

"Because even my husband is on board now."

- Tamara J. – 2 flat spots on right breast, overall health

"I really loved their procedures in testing the client with excellent tremendous results and with divine solutions for every health issue that's been a torment in every individual life."

- Lorraine D. - breast

"Very concerned about our health and cleaning our bodies"

- Dianne P. – palpitations, breast check up

"Dr Michael saved my life! I found a lump on my breast and thanks to his protocol it completely disappeared. If you want an alternative to mammograms, this is it!"

### - Carolyn C. - breast health

"When I went to see my gynecologist at 35, she wanted me to do a mammogram, and I did NOT want to do a mammogram, so it was perfect timing for me to find an alternative.

For anyone considering thermography, I would say, why not?

It's not going to hurt you, so why wouldn't you just go get that extra information and get ahead of whatever is found, rather than waiting until something does come up and trying to fix it retroactively."

#### - Jennifer M. - acne

"My regular MD kept saying to me, 'well, you need to get a mammogram.' I said, 'I'm not doing that, and I started doing Thermography and coming to see Dr. Michael instead. Within just a few times, the pain I was having in my side disappeared!

Now I've been doing Thermography a long time and it just shows so much more than a mammogram could ever think about showing."

#### - Michelle P. - breast health

"It's the best thing I've done for my health. Money well spent. It goes above and beyond what you would learn about from a physical exam and/or mammogram. It gets at the root causes of issues and you can find out how to change the course of your health and reverse potential for disease

before it happens. Bobbie and Marta made me feel comfortable and allowed me to ask lots of questions."

# - Dianna D. - breast health, muscle cramps down right leg

"Regulation Thermometry allows me to find and address the underlying issues that play a role in breast health. The system looks at all the organ systems and tells us what is going on so we can better target therapies. We're then able to see therapy results and show patients this on the thermometry report."

- DR. DAWNA JONES., MD

"I felt listened to and that my health needs will be met"

- Jennifer H. – breast lump, acne, high blood pressure, fatigue, overweight

The staff is excellent, knowledgeable, and warm. I felt very safe and well taken care of.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Excellent service, warm and caring, felt safe"

<sup>&</sup>quot;I really appreciate that you can get a thorough breast and health examination without radiation.

Highly, highly recommended for women and men who went to get to the root of their health concerns and be proactive with safe and natural solutions!

# - Barbara Evelyn A. - lymphatic congestion, left breast underarm, hearing, vision

"Very informative with solutions on how to deal with the inflammation"

- Julie G. - breast health

#### **CANCER**

"Because of Michelle she's an awesome young lady and very intelligent."

- Truman K. – rectal cancer spread to lungs, low back pain, digestive, hearing, urination, vision, overweight, shortness of breath, sore muscles

"Confirmed what I've been reading and learning about getting to the root of causes rather than put a band aid on issues."

- Nancy K. - breast cancer

"I love Michelle and how she is helping me with my health. Especially how my body needs and uses supplements. I am more confident in my supplements. I am off all RX except one which has reduced and my doctor, a holistic DO, tested my blood and all is well. I am 3-years B Cancer survivor and chose to go an alternative route. I choose thermography over mammograms. I am currently NED. PTL."

"Very professional, knowledgeable, and approachable. I learn so much at each appointment. I am looking forward to my healing journey with Michelle and the Thermography staff."

 Sandi N. – breast cancer right side, overweight, fatigue, joint pain, low back pain, urination problems, back pain, migraine "I had chemotherapy and radiation and surgery from cancer, and I was looking for ways to be healthier and get rid of toxins. My first Thermography experience was easier than I thought. It was very comfortable and not painful at all, and it was good to know it wasn't doing any harm to my body."

- Jorja C. - alternative

### **COUGH**

"My experience was amazing. Dr. Michelle Ewer was great! She takes her time to make sure you understand everything and she does an excellent job teaching about the anatomy and how everything works together. And I love that I got through information from my health results."

- Angel T. - cough, numbness of limbs, occasional rectal bleeding

#### **ECZEMA**

"I was at a loss trying to figure out what was wrong with me. I had hives which covered my entire body for 6 months and although they finally went away. I knew something else was going on. So, I decided to get a Thermography. That was two years ago. The process is simple, and the staff were great. Since then with the help of experts in this field, my life has changed for the better. I'm more in tuned about what's going on in my body than ever before. I have never felt better. I get at least one Thermography a year."

- MaryAnn N. - fatigue, eczema, overweight, anxiousness

#### **FATIGUE**

"The two weeks went great, I think. Unfortunately, about 1.5 weeks into it there was some unexpected stress, so I missed the full 80 oz for about 2 days (though still did about 50 to 60). I noticed a few things. After several days I definitely felt like I had a ton more energy and focus. It was almost like I was on low grade Adderall. I also felt like I was nearing peak brain performance. I felt "on" almost all day and I was very quick and could analyze things super-fast. Lol I felt smarter. I also noticed a significant improvement in circulation. For example, strenuous activities or exercise did not tire me out as much and I did not huff and puff and feel rapid heartbeat as much (I normally do huff and puff and feel rapid beat). It felt more smoother as opposed to a Jerky rapid heartbeat. I did feel really good. The prostate is the trickiest--I think there was improvement. For example, I noticed there was less discomfort or the feeling of having to use the bathroom when I really did. I usually wake up 2-4 times each night but during two weeks it was more like 2-3. Also, I still had to use the bathroom fairly, frequently but I think it was more warranted given I was drinking more fluids. So definitely it improved. Since I stopped the Endocalyx and have been less dutiful in getting 80 oz I have had more discomfort."

- Patrick L. - lungs, stomach problems, asthma, digestive problems, low back pain, overweight, high blood pressure, badly formed left elbow

"I have been going to Doctor Michael for 15 years. He has been a wonderful source for helping me stay healthy."

- Steve H. – fatigue, digestive, headaches, palpitations, heat

"The overall results are outstanding."

"These naturopathic doctors are very well educated and very good at what they do."

- Jack T. blackouts, high blood pressure, fatigue, sore muscles, overweight, symptoms of epilepsy
- 1) Easy The side effects that man-made drugs have on people as opposed to natural.
- 2) if I can avoid going under the knife for something that can be naturally cured, I am for that.
- Bret C. severe fatigue, possible heat exhaustion, ache in midsection, sleeping issues because of midsection discomfort

"Very impressed with what I have learned about what's going on in my body."

- Sandra H. - fatigue, hypothyroidism, hormonal imbalance, Pinching sensation in I side of chest

"Dr. Michael is very good."

- Peggye J. - fatigue, digestive problems, eczema, headaches, joint pain, low back pain, sore muscles, vision problems

"Wonderful staff, state of the art testing and it's a safe alternative to testing with radiation and dyes. Dr. Michelle Ewer was so attentive and practical and helpful!"

- Joy B. – fatigue, joint and muscle pain, back and neck pain, sleep issues, stomach pain

"Dr. Einsohn is amazing! I have been seeing him for years. He has completely changed my health for the better. I highly recommend the Thermography Center of Dallas!"

- Christina D. - leaky gut, adrenal fatigue

"We as a practice have been working with Thermography center of Dallas for period-of-time now. We appreciate the staff and the knowledge of Dr. Michael Einsohn. Thermography and oligo scan have been amazing tools to help our patients get better. It has provided with insights in complicated patients to help them in radical ways like never-before. Thank you very much for everything you do! We appreciate your office and the tools you bring to the healthcare community."

- Sowmya S. - acne, fatigue, joint pain, low back, sore muscles

"My boyfriend and I went and it was a very informative and positive experience. Dr Cordell is so nice!"

- Naandi M. - swollen lymph node, fatigue

# **FEVER**

"Dr. Michael has helped me for almost 20 years. I have faith!"

- William L. - fever, Covid-19

#### HARD TO LOSE FAT/ OVERWEIGHT

"I did learn there could always be underlying issues even though your body has not told you about them. And apparently, I need to drink a lot more water."

"Dr. Ewer was great and appreciated her working with me and explaining things well."

- Brian M. – back issues, belly bloat, hives, low back pain, hard to lose fat

"My name is Carla Roberts. I have been treated At Dallas Thermography now for about six months and several appointments. They are truly the most caring, educational, concerned and honest practitioners I've ever had the pleasure of meeting. Everybody's hands-on, and cares deeply about each patient (Individually) Getting not only better, but truly becoming healthy and vital, back to our original state before the years of bombarding of life and unforeseen circumstances starting to hinder our health and performance and stamina. They are truly not in the business of selling people health but sharing health with people! I have and will continue to tell all my friends and family about Thermography Center of Dallas. Thank you to the whole team there for taking such good care of me!"

- Carla R. -overweight, digestive problems, joint pain, urination problems

"Alternative ways to achieve health"

- Jennifer C. - losing weight, toxic overload, hearing problems, vision problems, asthma, fatigue, allergies

#### HEADACHES/MIGRANE

"Dr. Michael, Raquel and Michelle are 100!"

- Jenn H. – headaches, migraines

"Everyone in my family has been going for the past 3 years.

It was really interesting how they can see what is wrong with each and every system in your body. I was having chronic migraines all the time and even went to multiple different doctors and they could not figure out the cause. Now I do not have migraines at all! Thermography changed my life."

- Yanna P. - migraines, fatigue, digestive, acne, sore muscles, cannot sleep, nasal congestion

"I have been going here for a couple months now, to treat a rare Hyper-EMF Sensitivity, which has begun to affect my daily life. The staff is very helpful, and my practitioner, Michele, could not be nicer! She is completely committed to getting me well again! She spends an amazing amount of time with me each visit, getting to the root of the problem. I have never experienced such personal attention before. And any questions that pop up outside of my visits, she is simply a text away! Thank you so much, Michelle!!"

- WX Guy - severe lightheadedness mild dizziness and headaches that appear EMF related, tinnitus, vision problems, fatigue

#### **HIGHBLOOD PRESSURE**

"I have been practicing a better lifestyle experience for a little over a year now. So many things have improved for me such as not getting colds, no more high blood pressure, lower cholesterol, better mobility, better sleep and just overall happiness and bliss!"

- Kat P. - thyroid

"The office staff was welcoming, encouraging, and knowledgeable. The report provided valuable insights. I highly recommend the Thermography Center of Dallas!"

- Tracy H. - type 1 diabetes, high blood pressure, low back, overweight

"Getting a Thermography is another great way to keep up with your health every year. The people at the Thermography Center are very helpful and efficient. The test itself is noninvasive and takes only about 30 minutes of your time."

## - Claudia S. - high blood pressure

"I found the results very interesting and full of information. The test pinpointed areas where I have felt problems within my body."

- David S. - **psoriasis**, **dry skin**, **high blood pressure** 

"It was very helpful and a pleasant relaxed experience."

- Dawn P. – replacement of mammogram, high blood pressure, fatigue, eczema, headaches, joint pain, low back pain, palpitations, sore muscles, vision

#### HORMONE IMBALANCE

"Wonderful early detection tool!" Thanks for the introduction to Avacen machine. We have used it with fantastic results. My sister was suffering with a migraine headache and I had her use it and her headache was gone in 4 minutes of starting the machine.

- Tracey L. - hormone imbalance, foot pain, COVID exposure, low blood pressure, headaches, joint pain, low back pain, migraines, sore muscles, overweight

"Professional, Friendly, Knowledgeable"

- Staci S. - hormones, hot flashes, weight

# **KIDNEY/ URINATION ISSUES**

"I have gotten great health and well-being from the medical treatments and medications I have received from the best Doctor in the world; Dr. Michael Einshon."

- Lueretha B. - water release issues, lead in system, urination issues

# **KNEE PROBLEMS**

"Quick and professional."

- Darrell H.

"Michelle is very intuitive about what your body needs."

- Ron B. - knee pain and overall wellness

### **LOW BLOOD PRESSURE**

"The thermography scan is the best thing I did for my health, it allowed me to find out the underlying issues that cause my health problems. Dr. Michael and his son Matthew are the kindest and most caring holistic doctor you will ever find. They check in with you on a consistent basis, this place and the people who run it."

- Vaughn A. – low blood pressure, fatigue, joint pain, low back, sore muscles

#### **LOWER BACK PAIN**

"Kind and courteous"

"Always met with enthusiasm and options that are effective for every ailment I've ever presented to Dr Michael. The center also provides suggestions of homeopathic specialists that may also assist in one's healing if they do not provide the treatment that best works. They have an extensive network of healers and products that usually covers almost every condition.

The center's staff are professional friendly and caring which for me is very important!"

- Donna J. - lower back pain, joint pain, palpitations, fatigue, overweight, inflammation

"I cannot recommend the Thermography Center of Dallas enough! It is a safe, radiation-free, very informative scan and the staff is incredibly knowledgeable and friendly! I was extremely impressed with all I learned about my health in such a short time and will be making this my go-to place for yearly exams from now on."

- Martie R. – annual follow up, fatigue, joint pain, low back pain, vision problems, hearing problems

"The center's staff are professional, friendly and caring which for me is very important!"

 Donna J. – lower back pain, joint pain, palpitations, fatigue, overweight, inflammation "I had a thermography done, at the end of last year and the staff was amazing!!! They clearly explained what to expect and gingerly walked me through each aspect of the testing. When receiving my results, they were clear of any confusing medical jargon. The subsequent conversations I have had with Dr Mike have been very helpful.

I highly recommend TCD for thermography testing."

# - Wendy S. - low back pain, sinus issues

"The Thermography Center gave me a whole picture of my health and the results were enlightening. Michael Einsohn and his staff made the process easy and I was educated throughout the testing. I highly recommend the Thermography Center of Dallas if you need health answers."

"Marta is a very compassionate person. She has so much knowledge about thermography. What I liked the most about her though is she takes the time to actually listen and to answer any questions or concerns you may have. Would highly recommend working with her!"

# - Robin R. – Low Back Pain (rods/screws in back)

"Dr Michael, Matthew and Michelle are the most exceptional medical team I have ever met. Their understanding of the latest diagnostic technology coupled with their experience, bedside manner and ability to listen is unparalleled. Thank You!"

"Truly they are the most nurturing team I have ever met. I am finally on the road to recovery after years of vague diagnoses and protocols. Thank you!"

# - Mike G. – low back pain, overweight, risk of dementia, risk of Alzheimer's, risk of cancer

#### **MEMORY PROBLEMS**

"Keeps me healthy."

"I've been a patient of Dr. Michael Einsohn and have had thermograms for over 15 years. Going to him is the best thing I've ever done for myself. He is caring and an amazing healer. I am over 70 and in incredible health. No pharmaceuticals for me. Just the natural nutrients that he is always finding. I am the first to recommend the Thermography Center of Dallas to anyone who is interested in being healthy."

- Sherel M. - memory

#### MENTAL HEALTH

"Dr. Michael is very knowledgeable and a joy to work with and all of the staff is very caring and personable."

- Carlos M. - has a fib, would like off meds, mental fog, depression, racing mind, lack of motivation, wants to feel like self again, high blood pressure, headaches, hearing, vision

"This group of people is so dedicated to helping you reach your health goals. It is so rare to find a facility that helps you reach your goals outside of appointment times. From the encouraging reminders to stay on a healthy diet to working on mental barriers, these people really care about your overall well-being. I have learned so much through them and this is only the beginning!"

- Elizabeth C. – depression and anxiety

"Very kind and professional service. Helped me a lot. Thanks to Dr. Ewer"

- Mette S. - pain and feeling unwell

#### **MUSCLE PAIN**

"I have been a patient of Dr. Einsohn for 24 years. He has drastically improved my health over the years and I keep feeling better to this day! I had my first thermogram over a year ago and had a great experience, they were able to accommodate me to have the test done in my wheelchair. The lady who helped me, was very friendly and helpful throughout the whole process. Overall, I can't say enough positive things about this place. Dr. Einsohn is an amazing healer and gifted person, and I believe if it wasn't for him, I wouldn't be as strong and healthy as I am today. I honestly believe that I wouldn't be alive if it wasn't for Dr. Einsohn and his incredible healing power!"

- Caleb G. - sore muscles, muscular dystrophy

"Great facility, very helping and knowledgeable staff. Dr. Michael is a gem."

- Puja A. - fatigue, digestive, low back, migraines, sore muscles

#### **OVERALL HEALTH**

"Ease of making appt. Personable Dr. Michelle. Quick access to report. Felt the entire staff was friendly and helpful, like I've made new friends."

- Gaylene G.

"Staff is very caring and competent."

- Terrilynne M.

"Very professional service."

- Dolores L. - improve health

"Everyone was very professional. Liz was very kind and put me at ease and Dr. Michelle Ewer was very patient and knowledgeable. She took the time to explain everything very thoroughly. She also made it clear she would be available to answer any follow up questions I might have. I look forward to working with her to address my health issues."

# Emily Darlene L. – wanted a full body screening

"Love immediate feedback. Staff is professional and helpful."

- Locinda Leah H. – preventative, hearing

"Everyone was nice, helpful and the visit was very informative."

- Brenda S. – get healthy mind, body, soul

"Dr. Mike and all of you are wonderful."

- Barbara P. - just a check up

"Because Dr. Michelle really wants to help people, is very knowledgeable, generous and kind."

- Winnie F. - overall wellness

"Everything they do here is great!"

- Michelle P. - overall health

"Michelle is absolutely wonderful."

- Donna H. - overall health

\_

"Thermography center of Dallas gave me my health and well-being back."

- Shelly S. - overall health

"Prevention means knowing about taking care of a problem before it ever becomes a problem. Most current testing tells you about the problem after it has become one, but rarely every why it has become one.

The way things (including thermography) are done here, the unknown problems will become known and the real root cause of current problems will be addressed so all can be taken care of. I highly recommend coming here to discover your knowns and unknowns to improve your health for life.

## - Clint F. - general health

"It is so refreshing to find a healthcare facility to be so inviting and comfortable. Dr Garcia is amazing. Meeting a Doctor who believes in holistic treatments is so empowering."

#### - Kim R. - overall health

"Dr. Gracia is amazing! My thermogram was easy and not uncomfortable at all. The staff was very clear on what I was to do prior to the appointment, how to dress, and directions to the office. I had a phone consult with Dr. Gracia and she explained everything on the scan and gave me direction on how to address everything that required attention. It's amazing that we have the technology to 'see into' our bodies and can be equipped with the tools to live a healthy lifestyle. Knowledge is power and I think preventative medicine is key. Thank you!"

#### - Adi C. - overall health

"Great load of experience. They have added a lot of things over the last year. Before it was just the testing and I would go back to my doctor and they wouldn't do much. Now I come in and get a Thermogram along with an in-person education review of results and another review of the results over the phone. I get to do a light therapy session and get access to a 12-week health program. It has been amazing to see the growth from when I was first introduced to Thermography Center of Dallas and now."

#### - HM3 Light

"I have been very blessed with the environment of this place. Extremely knowledgeable staff, and they are all very invested in your health journey."

#### - Devon P.

"When getting care here I feel honored as a client. The staff is exemplary and I cannot recommend their care enough."

#### - Toy A.

"Stellar services. Caring and detailed to every aspect of wellness."

#### - Heather L. - wellness

"I have been seeing Dr Einsohn for more than 10 years now and have referred many people to him and to the Thermography Center during that time. It is comforting to know that, right here in the metroplex, there is somewhere to go for health and wellness where prescription drugs and invasive procedures are not the recommended solutions to your ailments."

#### - Jen P. - overall health

"Love all the offerings of services. Michelle and Liz are great!!!"

### - Marcia D. - annual screening

"I gave a 10 rating because the Thermography Center of Dallas has gone above and beyond and really shown me that they care and go above and beyond to help me with any issues I'm experiencing. So grateful I went to their office. Their whole staff is incredible too, providing exceptional service!"

"Best experience in a Dr's office ever!! The entire team made this a very eye opening, educational experience for me to learn exactly what is going on inside my body. I believe every single person should have testing like this done in order to see what is going on, how they can take preventive steps and continue to stay up to date with what's going on, in the inside to continue to shine on the outside. I would certainly recommend Dr. Einsohn and Dr. Michelle as well as their entire staff as they were all very professional, caring, and friendly to ensure my visit was an all around great one. No matter what you're experiencing don't hesitate to give them a call, they will know exactly what to do as they're among the best.

- Cassandra F. - full health check

#### PROSTATE HEALTH

"Very helpful and spent time explaining the report."

# - Alan Dale T. - PSA at 1.27 and low free PSA, elevated levels after nagalase

"You all provide the first protocols I have found over 25 years of seeking healing that actually have worked to shift my health condition. You have consistently demonstrated the capacity to access information from the body that gives an accurate strategy forward to heal."

"My condition has improved by 95% through their care. I've got a strategy and hope, most importantly they know what they are doing and it absolutely works. I've referred everyone. There is no price I can put on it, no words I can write to express my gratitude for restoring my health."

"I've been a client of the Thermography Center of Dallas for about 6 months. I have dealt with a serious health condition for 20 years avoiding traditional biopsies which I knew put me at greater risk. I needed a non-invasive system to understand what my body was doing and treat the cause not the symptoms. The Thermography Center gave me just that, with a complete protocol to bring the imbalances in my body back to balance. My condition has improved 95% through their care. I've got a strategy and hope, most importantly they know what they are doing and it absolutely works. I've referred everyone I know and they have thanked me over and over again because of the progress they have made. There is no price I can put on it, no words I can write to express my gratitude for restoring my health. Run don't walk to the Thermography Center if your health is a priority."

- Gary D. - prostate health

#### SINUS PROBLEM

'When I was 4 years old my parents were told I would never be able to set up in bed by myself. I was one of the last Polio Victims. I have had many miracles come into my life.

I view one of those miracles meeting Michelle Ewer. Since our first meeting she has acted with state-of-the-art technology, wisdom and expertise. She has shown me, time and time again, that the symptoms that I had were not coming from the traditional sources that we have been taught from the medical profession to believe. I am 68 years old and have lived with these systems for years. The medical profession has been practicing medicine on me, rather than knowing what to do to solve the real problem.

She works with Homeopathic processes, procedures, and herbs to give my body the helping hand to work through the problem and heal itself. She would allow the healing process to be from within instead of covering up the symptoms.

I have been very impressed with the professionalism she has shown me to open my eyes and introduce cures to me that I could not imagine would be of any help in solving the problem. I found myself unlearning things that I had been taught all my life. I have been taught steps to a solution, that really only covered up the problem and prolonged finding a solution. I went to the regular Doctor with a sinus infection that I have every spring and fall and after the third visit and the third set of medications, I was no closer to being healed. Following Michelle's protocol and taking her Homeopathic Herbs I found that all the issues were cured in 48 Hours. She attacked the source of the problem and not the symptoms.

I give thanks that she has come into my life. I feel like a much happier, healthier, and stronger person with her overlooking my health than I have ever felt before."

"They are doing a great job."

- Roger K. - sleep, pain, mild tingling in left hands and feet, weight, hair thinning, brittle nails

#### **SLEEP PROBLEMS**

"Feeling bad? This is the place to go. Nutrition is the key to good help whether it's the food you eat or the best supplements around. Been visiting this center for many years. Ultra-qualified people that know and share much."

- Mary N. - sleep, stress

"I feel more comfortable to know where to start. What part of my body needs medical attention."

- Blanca P. - insomnia, heavy metals, implants

"When I went to Thermography of Dallas with my daughter, I really didn't know what to expect. Then I met Michelle and she has exceeded my expectations as a health practitioner. Never thought I could actually do without coffee, sugar, dairy or gluten for two months. Feel better, have more energy, and sleeping great, thanks to Michelle!!"

- Danette M. - cholesterol, not sleeping

#### THYROID PROBLEMS

"Puts my health and decisions in my hands instead of Big Pharma!"

### Tyna O. - thyroid, allergies

"I just love what you guys are doing and I learnt so much from Marta, I even shared this with my husband, sister and a few friends and they were all interested in this method.

I would say the biggest take away was learning about eating healthy, drinking good water and practicing deep breathing.

Thank you and have a great day."

- Corina D. - hypothyroid, nutrition, anxiety, prevention and learn about body

#### **VISION PROBLEMS**

"Marta is great to work with. Calm and confident. Listens. Offers options. Has good products at reasonable prices. Available to answer questions as they pop up in my head. I like having a knowledgeable coach to walk through the process with me."

- Gail W. - acne, vision problems, eczema, yeast infections, fainting, hives, low blood pressure

"I've been coming here for 30 years + best care and advice I've ever had!! This is my regular Doctor as well! Can diagnose what's wrong when regular Doctors can't tell you what's wrong! You're in the best of hands at the Thermography Center."

- Kay S. - racing heart, vision problems, low back pain